

RESUME

Noor Hassan Radhi

Email: noor.radhi@hassanradhi.com

Phone: +973 17535252

Attorney and Legal Advisor, admitted to practice law in Bahrain since 2004 and licensed before the Cassation and Constitutional Courts. Currently a Partner at the law firm of Hassan Radhi & Associates, and have been with the Firm since June 2000.

Education:

2007 University of London- The School of Oriental and African Studies,
Masters of Law (LLM)

1999 University of Kent at Canterbury,
Bachelors of Law (LLB)

Experience:

In addition to providing general legal consultancy services, my practice includes the following specific areas:

Projects: advising various clients on investment projects, corporate finance projects, issuance of debt securities and capital market issues, BoT projects, syndicated loans, and other projects.

Litigation: representing clients (banks and other corporate entities) in various high value banking, construction, and investment cases in all levels of litigation.

Arbitration experience:

- 2021: acted as a sole arbitrator in an arbitration case under the rules of the Bahrain Chamber for Dispute Resolution (BCDR)
- 2019 - 2021: acted as a co-arbitrator in an arbitration case under the rules of the Cairo Regional Centre for International Commercial Arbitration (CRCICA).
- 2018-2019: acted as a sole arbitrator in an arbitration case under the rules of the Dubai International Arbitration Centre (DIAC).
- 2017-2018: acted as a co-arbitrator in an arbitration case under the rules of the Dubai International Arbitration Centre (DIAC).

- Acted as / assisted parties' counsel in domestic and international arbitration cases through working for Hassan Radhi & Associates, involving preparation of submissions and also expert opinions.

Languages:

Arabic and English